



Talia POLESKI

Counsel

Practice areas: [Commercial Contracts Corporate and M&A Private Clients](#)

Languages: French, English, Hebrew

Address: Python | AvocatsLausanne, Av. C.-F. Ramuz 80

Contact details: tpoleski@pplex.ch

+41 21 721 04 40

+41 21 728 22 00

Bar admission: Paris Bar (2011) New York Bar (2003) Geneva Bar (1999)

Talia specializes in corporate and commercial law, in particular in commercial agreements, mergers and acquisitions, governance and employment issues, as well as private client matters (inheritance, matrimonial, permits, tax and real estates issues), both nationally and internationally. She is admitted to the bar in Vaud, Geneva, New York and Paris and works in French, English and Hebrew.

Education

- Autorité des Marchés Financiers (AMF), (Certificate, 2014)
- Kellogg School of Management (Certificate in Business Administration, With Honors, 2001-2002)
- Northwestern University School of Law (Master of Laws, Dean's List, 2001-2002)
- Université de Fribourg, School of Economic and Social Sciences (Diploma of Journalism and Communication, Cum Laude, 1993-1997)
- Université de Fribourg, School of Law (Law Degree and European Law Certificate, Cum Laude, 1992-1997)

Positions Held

- Counsel, PYTHON (2016 to date)
- Attorney, Orrick Rambaud Martel SCP, Paris (2011-2014)
- Attorney, Sidley Austin LLP, New York (2007-2008)
- Attorney, Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP, New York (2002-2007)
- Tax advisor, Ernst & Young SA, Geneva (1999-2001)
- Trainee, Bonnant, Warluzel & Partners, Geneva (1997-1999)

Memberships

- Chambre de Commerce Suisse en France, National Vice-President
- Chambre de Commerce Suisse en France, President, Paris Ile-de-France Area
- ICC Switzerland, Member of the Committee